Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Yoo, James

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 4:20 PM

To: ‘Musonge, Martin@Waterboards'

Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr., Alameda

Hi Martin,

| believe the permit was approved back in November 20" and all work was completed. | will follow up with the inspector
to see what the status is and get back to you.

JAMES YOO

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street

Hayward, CA 94544

Ph: 510-670-6633

Fax: 510-782-1939

jamesy@acpwa.org
www.acgov.org/drilling-and-wells-permit

From: Musonge, Martin@Waterboards [mailto:Martin.Musonge@waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Yoo, James <jamesy@acpwa.org>

Cc: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards <Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr., Alameda

Dear Mr. Y00,

This email confirms that we have not authorized drilling with respect to the subject drilling permit application at
the subject site. The discharger and property owner has also confirmed that he is unaware of any such drilling
planned at his property.

Sincerely,

Martin Musonge
WRCE
(510) 622-2396

From: Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Musonge, Martin@Waterboards <Martin.Musonge@waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr, Alameda




From: Yoo, James [mailto:jamesy@acpwa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:19 PM

To: Prowell, Cheryl@Waterboards <Cheryl.Prowell@waterboards.ca.gov>; Meillier, Laurent@Waterboards
<Laurent.Meillier@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>
Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 2415 Mariner Square Dr, Alameda

FYI:

Drilling permit application to conduct 3 CPT to 70ft. in depth.



STATE WATE

GE(

CHEVRON #21-1663 / MARINER BOAT YARD (T0600101566

2415 MARINER SQUARE DR
ALAMEDA, CA 94501
ALAMEDA COUNTY

LUST CLEANUP SITE (INFO)
PRINTABLE CASE SUMMARY / CSM REPORT

Summary Case Reviews Cleanup Action Report Regulatory Activities

( Regulatory Profile

CLEANUP STATUS - DEFINITIONS

OPEN - SITE ASSESSMENT AS OF 5/1/1992 - CLEANUP STATUS HISTORY
POTENTIAL CONTAMINANTS OF CONCERN

DIESEL, GASOLINE

FILE LOCATION USER DEFINED BE
ALL FILES ARE ON GEOTRACKER OR IN THE LOCAL AGENCY GW - MUNICIPAL A
DATABASE HABITAT

DWR GROUNDWATER SUB-BASIN NAME
\hSanta Clara Valley - East Bay Plain (2-9.04)

 Site History

Between at least 1948 and approximately 1973 the site was used as a bulk oil storage fac
recommended further subsurface investigation. In Aprnl 1992 23 Geoprobe bores were ins
June 1994 11 additional soil bores were installed, including wells MW-7 to MW-9; in Augu
excavation of hydrocarbon-impacted soil; in July 1998 three hydropunch groundwater san

Movember 1998 two underground product pipelines were removed; in December 1998 a ¢
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@cuweb

Go Green About the County Contact Us

'UBLIC WORKS AGENCY
Dnline Wells Permit Application System - PROCESS APPLICATIONS

pplication Detail for Application ID 1510256818108

Application ID: 1510256818108
Submitted On: 11/09/2017 11:48:24 By: INTERNET

Apj

Sitemap
Sitemap Received 11/09/2017 | Edit Sitemap File Received Pending Con

Project Informati

Project Site City: Alameda

Project Start Date: 11/29/2017
Property Owner: Succesor Agency of The Community Improvement Commis
Owner Address: 2263 Santa Clara Ave
Alameda, CA 94501
Client: Kennedy Bill
Client Address: 66 Franklin Street, Suite 200
Oakland, CA 94607

Applicant Informa

Applicant: Advanced Geosolutions Inc - Juan Baez
Address: 13 Orchard Rd

Suite 105
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Contact Name: Juan Baez

Contact Phone: 310-403-7751

Site Hazard Inform:

Consultant Name:

Payment Informat
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




